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1965

iirs. Fred Brown (left) snd irs. Kenneth McNeil (right) singing sn
old, familier hymm at Elgin denor(Home for Senior Citizens)

On the old Telbot Rosd,west of St.Thomas, has been built,s splendid
Home for Senior Citizens, It has been named Elgin lisnor snd was opened
in 1964, It can sccomsdate close to I00 and has every facility for caring
#lor the aged,

From the beginning, they are stressing the importence of intertsining
the elderly residenfs and the Home is grateful to the Women's groups
who psy them weekly visits.

In the sbove picture, we see the Kingsmill lapleton Institute members
mingled with the women residents of the Home, while ilrs., Brown and iirs,
de.Neil sings for them,
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One building and possibly a second, which heve had a big stake in
the pioneer past of this crossroads commnity, sre soon to give way
to madern progress.

The old grocery store on the northeast corner of the hamlet is
being dismentled by the present owner, Earl lic.Kdnzie. This is being
done on orders of the Department of Highways, which has bought the
strip of land and paid for the building.

This end possible the present store on the lorthwest corner will
be razed to give drivers better vision of the eurving No. 74 Highwsy
and the two approsches to the highway from Yarmouth Concession IO
and opposite, from South Dorchester, Concession IO,

The two land marks were well known 75 to I00 years sgo.If old build-
inga could talk, historisns would bend an ear toward lMapleton to re-
capture the early days when pioneers wrested a living from the forest.
Mapleton gets itspleassant sounding name from fhe great expsnses of
virgin hard maples that once covered the didtrict.

Records fail to show just when John Wismer built the store on the
northeast corner. Indications are thet it wes more than IO0 years sgo
and possibly I25 years sgo. Wismer settled on Concession 10, South Dor-
chester, just east of lLiapleton sometime between 1826 and I83l.Active
in both Church and political,life he served for msny years as megist-
rate, In I856 he replaced his originel ldg house with a fine brick
residence.

Shortly after settling in the sres, he built a general store on the
southwest corner of the village, on the Charlton farm. After disposing
of this store to William Appleford, he built snother store on the north
east corner, the strueture which is now being diamentled.

This unique building, empty for a number of years, now shows brick
and mortar fill between the 2 x 4's and 2 x 6'sstudding. This fill being
covered outside with e¢lap bosrd.

The first volume of The Tweedsmir History Book refers to a tavera
on the northwest corner of the crossreeds and reads " In the early days,
men had to team grain,etc over mud rosds for long distances and it wss
nstural that you find taverns along the wsy, where horses and men could
be fed and refreshed."” This old tavern was sold in I9I5 to lMr.and lrs,
J.R.Cherlton, who used it as s private residence.The building has since
changed hands several times, latterly being used as s grocery store,



August I7th, I956.
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" A century sgo when crossroads commnities bossted s tevern where horses
and men could be rested and refreshed, no one worried about s small crook

in the road, but todsy when high powered cars need practieslly unlimited

visibility, crossrasd curves are labelled "Dangerous".The old tavern, situated

. on the southwest corner of lispleton was moved Tuesdsy afterncon,

Huge besms were plasced under the structure snd moved it to the farm of
Robert Cline, two miles to the east. Even this move had to be held up while
the Mapleton Cheese factory finished itsoutput of cheese for the dey end
the hydro service would be disrupted for a time as the building was being
moved under the service lines,

Surrounded By = lsrge crowd, inecluding hydro and telephone crews and many
veBicles and bystanders, the I8 x 30 foot building looked down disdsinfully
a8 if to ssk what all the excitement was about.



857 Guide to Gentility

sflects Changing Times
gl

Kathleen V.loore, a dughter of iir. snd lrs.Jemes lioore, was born
and grew up on the farm, east of Hapletom,which is still in the
lMioore name (I959).Kathleen has made a diligent study of pioneer
days and writes weekly, in this field, for The lLondon Free Press,
The issue of August 22nd, I959 contains s photogrsph of her mater-
nal grandparent®s home in Malshide. She writes "The Lady's Guide
toPerfect Gentility™ by Emily Thornwell, New York, I857, once
oceupied a space on my grandparent's bookshelves and now, & cent-
ury later, on mine ™

Excerpts from this old book will be of interest, since practices
she relates are no longer in use.

Dyeing gne's Hair - Hair mgy be turned bleck with different veget
able substances bélled in wine - leaves of mulberry myrtle,fig,senna,
raspberry,arbutus and the bark of the walnut, sumac cee..

Hair 0il For Baldness - Boil hslf = pound of green southermwood in

a pint and a half of sweet oil. 4dd 2 pint of port wine.Strain through
a fine linen bag, three times.Then add two ounces of bears oil. Re-
place near fire till ingredients are thoroughly incorporated.

In the section ' The lady abrosd’(mesning outside her own home), a
lady must not present herself in a library or s museum alone,unless she
goes there to study or to work as an artist.

After twilight, it is not becoming for a ledy to walk out slone. If she
has no other escort,she should be accompanied by a servant, Married
women sre accompanied by their husbands, unmarried women by their mother
or a chaperon.

Propriety of Dress - To suppose that great heat of weather will permit
us to go out in slippers or with legs and arms basre, is an error. Even
weather in dog deys would not excuse this.
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Kathleen
Moore.

Kethleen ipore has & sister, equally gifted inLiterary knowledge
and talent - lirs. Elgiva aidsuson of Stratford.She hass helped
greatly from the begimning to meke the Shakespeare Festival st
stratford,s success..liainly she hes prepared concise outlines of
the Shakespeare plays that will be played at Stratford.They ere
produced in pocket size,inexpensive editions and sell by theip
thousands to Shakespeare enthusissts.

Early this year the World University Serviece of Censada
bought four thoussnd pamphlets on eight pleys for distrib-
ution to Student Centres,Hostels,Refugee Camps,Hospitals
and Universities in Europe, Asis and africs,
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A Group at The Disciple Church - lispleton,

Numerous marrisges have been solemmised in theusanctusry ef this
Churck. One of special interest took place in /9 5" when Myrns licere,
dsughter of ir. Snd lirs Welter leere became the bride of Orville Spiers.

Myrna, on her mother's side,is a great
grandasughter of Feter licNeil, one ef tho

esrliest members of the church. ]

On her father's side, her lisere '
sngesters were pioneers in the area |
and her grandmether, lirs. Arthmr {
licore has been a useful member of ‘
the Kingamill-Mapleten Wemen's
Ingtitute since its first year,

The wedding ef lLiyrna licere te
Orville Splers.




Disciple Church ‘Onntimoa}

Pellowing lir. Fermer's retirement to the lMaritimes,in 1954, the Church
was served by Mr.Csrlten Wells (I954 - 55), lMre. Stanley Stainten (I955«56)
Mr.Wells (1956 - 62)Mr.William Bilsen (I962 - 63) Fer s short time the
Aylmer snd Mapleten @hurches worked together under the eombined leadership
of Mr.Wells and Mr.Bilson,

In dgy 1963 Mapleten joined with Park Ave. Church in St.Themas in a
call to lir.Denald Feley. When he left in 1964 lr.Wells was cslled back fer
the fourth time as interim lMinister until a pastér for the twe churches
could be ealled.

R A AR AL N E RS NEEREERSES ]

Friendship Cirecle

In January I955 a group ef young married couples frem the chureh and
commuity organized a social greup, te be knewn as the Friendship Cirecle.
largely due te their efforts an electric ergan was purchased fer the church
in I957. Freceeds frem a scrap iren drive snd s turkey supper were sdded
to generous persensl gifts frem the congregatien.

The turkey supper was such a success, that it has an snnusl event. The

greup has slse sponsered snd annual *Decoration Dep' service in the Hecrop-
elis Vemetery since 1957,

A new ground level entrance and wash roems were built en the south east
corner of the church in 1961, which prevides mere roem, safer stairway te
the basementjand upper Sundey Schoel class roems.

From time te time, memerial gifts have ceme te the Church.In May I959
fellowing the tragic death of little Peggy Garten in their barn fire, as
no trace ef the little bedy could be found, a normsl funersl could not
be held.A memorial service fer her was held in the church, st which time

the family of little Peggy presented the church with a cemmnion table in
her memery.

Former Mapletun i!a_ll'n was o{&sjmi" ;

Jbridge, Alfa,, in 1021

Minister Dies qqpmm ng @ e

\ rovinces

In Dlgbv N.S.. d

The new additien,(lower left)
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Women's liissionary Society of the
Church of Christ, Disciple,lapleton
marks its golden milestone,

June I9th, I958.

The Women's llissionary Society of the Church of
Christ,Disciples marked its golden milestone onThursday,
June I9th,

To share in celebrating the occasion, ten societies
hed been iméted :- Springfield Baptist, Springfield
United, Belmont United, Belmont Presbyterisn, St.James
Presbyterian, Church of Christ St.Thomss, Aylmer and
Park avenue, Trinity end Crossley Hunter,

The afternoon began with organ prelude by lrs.Fred
Brown, while the guests were being seated.fhe address of
welcome was given by iirs.Clasude Hoover. The 67th Psalm
was read by Lrs.Ralph Stover. 4 solo,'He Smiled On Me!
was sung by lMrs.John Thomson. Mrs.Herb Brown gave the
highlights of the Societip's history since its inception
in I908.

iirs .Dewson and lirs.drchig Coulter lighted candles to
represent the comtinuity through the years of the Society's
work. lirs.Kenneth lic.Neil, President of the Society took
charge of the mesmorial service, Flowers were used &8s a
symbol of remembrance and lrs.Donsld Finch arrsnged the
flowers in s memorial basket :- (white) orange blossoms
for remembrance,(pink) weigelia for youth, (blue) delph-
inium for dignity, (rose) peony for friendliness, (pink)
peony for thoughtfulness, (golden) chryssnthemums for
faithfulness and roses for love,

lMrs.,Keith Heipleh concluded this part of the service
with a thought for the future,bearing in mind the exsmple
of the pest, stressing the society's role in the work of
the church, lirs.Stanley Stover snd Mrs.lewis Brown light-
ed the candles - 'The light of the future',

After s hymn and the benediction, the guests were in-
vited to the tea room for an hour of fellowship. lirs.lorme
licoNeil and lrs.Herb Brown poured tea and members of the
society served.
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MAPLETON CHURCH OF CHRIST niscimces |

This sketch was made by
ery llorgan, grandsen of Ilrs.
Fred Brownand was used en the |
:‘;mitntionl sent eut for this
event.Later it was made inte
‘a stencil for hasty notes li.h
this one and the cengregatien
are using them for their

personal cerrespondence.
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The Disciple Church holds a Re-union

After one hundred and seveunteen years of continuous witness, the
congregation of the lMapleton Church of Christ invited all who had
en joyed sssociation and fellowship with them, to return for a day ef
worship and renewal ef ascquaintances.

On June 25th, 1967, twe hundred and seventy persons responded.
among them were former members, pastors, Sunday Schoel pupils and these
from other churches who had worked in the congregation while living in
the community.

Mr. Archie Coulter, senior elder, led the service and an inpiring mess-
age'The Value of Worship' waa given by the paster, Rev L.B.Nethercett.
Rev, William Bilson well leved former pastor, Mr. Carlton Wells, paster
for four separate terms ever a perlod of twenty five years,Rev R.G.Dakin
of Princess Ave.Church, ST, Thomas and Rev. B, Woodruff of the Church
of Christ, Aylmer assisted in the service.

Special music by the choit, under the direction of the organist, lirs.
Fred Brownwith her neice, Mrs. Horace Parkes as guestwseloist, sdded
greatly to the service.

Ureetings were extended by Rev. K, S. Wells, General Secretary ed
the All-Caneda Cormittee. Mr. James Stephens spoke ef his father, hev,
J.D.Stephens, who served the longest continuous pastorate tn the church
here (1923 - 1939). Letters of greeting were read frem Rev. 0.W.McCully
and Rev.H.Franks, former ministers and from Rev.Celin Zavitz and Lev.
William Wells, whe served many sundays as guest ministers during their
student m'o

Pellowing this afternoen service, all enjoyed a picnic lunch in the
Church basement and en the lawn with the ladies of Park Ave, Church in
charge of the serving.

In this age of materialism snd growing indifferemce, it is goed for
us te look back te the sacrifices that built the foundation of the werk
here and to the faithfulness and determination that has brought us to
the present. It is then that we realize that these same qualities are
necessary to meet the challenges of the future,

( Margaret lc Neil)
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